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POST OFFICE BOX 885 
GREENWOOD, MISS. 38930 November 13, 1975 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
Walnutport, Pa. 18088 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

PHONE: 453-2174 
455-1840 

I am happy to confirm your report of reception of 

WSWG (AM) at 4:45 PM CST on November 5, 1975. Your copy of 

the station log is also correct. 

As for a bit about our plant, the transmitter is a Gates 

BC -1H operating at 1 KW. The antenna is a Unipole side mounted 

on our 300 foot FM tower. All audio equipment is RCA. The 

tube make up in the transmitter is a pair of 833's modulated 

also by a pair of 833's. The audio section of the transmitter 

is solid state. 

If you have a good FM receiver and outside antenna you 

might be able to get our 100 KW WSWG-FM on 99.1. I have 

several reports from your area from FM listeners. The best 

times are shortly after 6 (our time). 

Again, thanks for listening and for writing. 

Sincerely, 

DIXIE BROADCASTING CO. 

i',Lz/ zJ,7,ze 
Keith Worrell, Jr. C.E. 
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